CITY OF PORTLAND
Planning and Urban Development Department

MEMORANDUM
TO: Duane Kline, Finance Department
FROM: Joseph E. Gray, Jr., Director of Planning and Urban Development
DATE: December 27, 1999
SUBJECT: Exit 8 Exxon, 132 Riverside Street :
Release of Performance Guarantee é)&' 7*’ A - 607

One of the performance guarantees for the Exit 8 Exxon (Webber Oil Company) located at 132 Riverside
Street may be released. Webber Oil Company apparently has two performance guarantees for this site. The
older of the two performance guarantees (vintage 1994 or 1995) can be released. the new performance
guarantee should be retained.

Approved: ‘i}ewj@d\ ’OA@— T~ (reic)
b
Joseph E. Gray, Jr.
Director of Planning and Urban Development

cc: Alexander Jaegerman, Chief Planner
Richard Knowland, Senior Planner
v~ Code Enforcement
Steve Bushey, Development Review Coordinator
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